






Karima Bahlouli

CONTACT

 Khobar, KSA
 0546720102
 karima.bahlouli90@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Problem-solving skills
- Team collaboration
- Time management
- Relationship building

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Visa Status: visit visa

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native language
English: Fluent

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Talented educator with over 3 years of experience in teaching primary grades. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving student's comprehension and wellbeing. I am currently seeking a competitive and rewarding role in an organization with its vision, mission, and purpose where I can utilize my skills to add value, contribute to the success of the organization and advance in my career.

WORK HISTORY

English homeroom teacher, grade 1 American curriculum Gems International School - Dhahran, KSA	08/2021 - 06/2022
English homeroom teacher, grade 3 American curriculum Dhahran Hills School - Khobar, KS	08/2020 - 05/2021
English homeroom Teacher for KG1 American curriculum Aspire International Academy - Khobar, KSA	09/2019 - 03/2020
Property Sales Consultant, Alabwaz Real-estate Company Dubai, UAE	09/2018 - 05/2019
English homeroom Teacher, grade 2 - Bayan Gardens School - American curriculum Khobar, KSA	09/2017 - 05/2018

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Human Sciences: Psychology, 2017
International Islamic University, IIUM - Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
honors distinction

INTERESTS

Learning languages
Attention to details
Cultural sensitivity
Critical thinking
Self-discipline